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committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Dear William, 
 
Thank you for your letter of 1 December regarding Petition P-04-667 for a 
roundabout at the A477/A4075 junction at Fingerpost. 
 
Following completion of the A477 Fingerpost Junction Improvement Scheme a 
Stage 3 road safety audit was undertaken and no significant issues were 
raised.  
 
A Stage 4 road safety audit will take place early next year when the scheme 
has been in operation for at least 12 months. This will inform if any further 
changes will be required in the area. At present there are no plans to construct 
a roundabout at this location. 
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